
 
 
 
 

 
Telephone: 0151 529 2355/ 0151 706 3149 

Email: FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk 
 

14 November 2019 
Our Ref: MW/AW/FOI6565       
 
 
 
Dear Applicant, 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information Reference: 6565 
 

Further to your request for information received 29 October 2019, please find the Trust’s 
response below. 
 
NOTE: Liverpool University Hospitals Foundation Trust (the Trust) does not provide mental 
health services. 
 
1. Are the pharmacy services in-house or outsourced? (proceed to Section I if in-house 
and Section II if outsourced). If part of the services are in-house (tendered through the 
Department of Health / NHS frameworks) and part outsourced (for example for 
outpatients), please answer both parts. 

 Outpatient pharmacy services are outsourced. Inpatient and daycase services are 
provided in-house. 

2. Who are your suppliers for: 
2.1. Clozapine (antipsychotic) 

 N/A clozapine is for specialist mental health services only. 
2.2. Fluoxetine (antidepressant) 

 Multiple potential suppliers from leading wholesalers such as Alliance, AAH, 
Mawdsley. Over a 12 month period we would typically purchase from any major 
wholesaler. 

2.3. Lithium carbonate (anticonvulsant) 

 Lithium is not an anticonvulsant. Lithium is purchased and prescribed as a branded 
product. There are multiple potential suppliers from leading wholesalers such as 
Alliance, AAH, Mawdsley. Over a 12 month period we would typically purchase from 
any major wholesaler. 

Section I – in-house pharmacy  
1. Did the trust tender through the Department of Health’s Commercial Medicines Unit 
(CMU)? 

 Yes 
a. If not, tendered through CMU: 
i. How did the trust / hospital tender?  

 N/A 
ii. Who applied to fill the tender? 

 N/A 
iii. What were the tender criteria? 

 N/A 
iv. Why was the chosen supplier awarded the contract?  

 N/A 
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v. Is the chosen supplier the trust’s de-facto supplier? 

 N/A 
vi. What is the annual cost of the contract? 

 N/A 
b. If tendered through CMU: 
i. How many suppliers are engaged with the hospitals to provide pharmaceuticals? 

 Approx. 400 suppliers 
ii. On average, what discounts does the supplier offer vs. the retail price? 

 Please be advised there is no recorded average for discounts received by the Trust 
vs retail price. The discount varies depending on product. In accordance with 
Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), I can confirm that the 
Trust does not record the above information. Under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 (FOIA), the Trust is not required to create any information in order to answer a 
request. I should explain that the FOIA 2000 is in relation to transparency of 
information held by public authorities. It gives an individual the right to access 
recorded information held by public authorities. The FOIA 2000 does not require 
public authorities to generate information, or to answer questions, provide 
explanations or give opinions, unless this is recorded information that they already 
hold. 

2. Delivery of pharmaceuticals: 
a. How often do you get deliveries from pharmaceutical suppliers? 

 Daily 
b. Is the delivery a fixed amount of each contracted drug or is it based on the hospital’s 
stock of the drug i.e. more frequently used drugs are delivered in larger quantities and 
more frequently by the supplier? 

 Stock control system has an algorithm to determine quantity of product ordered. 
There is no relation to contracts. 

c. Is the stock of each drug monitored manually on an Excel sheet or electronically via a 
specialised software? 

 No 
i. If monitored by specialist software, who is the provider of said software? 

 Stock control system is provided by Wellsky 
Current provider: 
a. Has / have the current providers always been the suppliers of pharmaceuticals for the 
hospital for more than 3 years? 

 The Trust deals with around 400 different suppliers, some suppliers have been 
used more than 3 years.  

i. If not, who was the previous supplier? 

 Please see above response to question 2ai. 
ii. Why were the old supplier’s contract not renewed? 

 The Trust’s Pharmacy Team is not aware of any supplier contracts being terminated 
in the last 3 years. 

 
Section II – Outsourced pharmacy  
1. Current provider: 
a. Who is the current provider of your outsourced pharmacy services? 

 Lloyds Pharmacy 
b. Are they the de-facto provider for all pharmaceutical needs? If not, could you list the 
other providers? 

 Lloyds provide outpatient dispensing only. 
c. How did the hospital contract the current provider? 

 Procured via the LPP framework. LPP Framework agreement for Outpatients 
Pharmacy Dispensing Services ref: LPP/2016/009 

i. What is the duration of the contract? 

 5 years +2 (2 year optional extension)  
ii. What were the key terms of the contract that the supplier had to meet? 



 To dispense outpatient medicines. 
iii. How many suppliers applied for the contract? 

 2 
iv. Has / have the current providers always been the suppliers of pharmaceuticals for the 
hospital for more than 3 years? 

 No 
1. If not, who was the previous supplier? 

 Outpatients medicines were provided in-house. 
2. Why were the old supplier’s contract not renewed? 

 N/A 
d. On average, what discounts does the supplier offer vs. the retail price? 

 N/A 
e. How often do you get deliveries from pharmaceutical suppliers? 

 Daily 
f. Is the delivery a fixed amount of each contracted drug or is it based on the hospital’s 
stock of the drug i.e. more frequently used drugs are delivered in larger quantities and 
more frequently by the supplier? 

 Stock control system has an algorithm to determine quantity of product ordered. 
There is no relation to contracts. 

g. Is the stock of each drug monitored manually on an Excel sheet or electronically via a 
specialised software? 

 Drug stocks are monitored via stock control system. 
i. If monitored by specialist software, who is the provider of said software? 

 Stock control system is provided by Wellsky. 
 
If you have any queries about this response or wish to discuss your request further please 
contact the Freedom of Information Team.  
 
Right to Review 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request you have the right to ask for an 
internal review. 
To do this, please email FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk and quote the reference number 
above. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision 
unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the Trust. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: The Information Commissioner’s Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Liverpool University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk 
 
Re-use of Public Sector Information 
© Liverpool University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any 
format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. 
To view this licence, visit http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-
licence/version/2/ 
Alternatively you can consult the Guidance for Information Providers section 
on The National Archives website http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-
management 

mailto:FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk
mailto:FOIRequests@liverpoolft.nhs.uk
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management

